
You may submit written public comments via email to parksandrec@cityofcordova.net, mail comments to Dept. of Parks & Recreation, 
City of Cordova, PO Box 364, Cordova, AK 99574, or deliver them to Bidarki Recreation Center directly. Written public comments must 

be   received by 4:00 p.m. on the day of meeting. 

 
 

            
  

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

2. ROLL CALL 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Minutes from May 27th, 2025, Regular Meeting. 

4. COMMUNICATIONS FROM VISITORS 

a. Audience Comments regarding agenda items 

5. REPORTS 

a. Director’s Report – Verbal report including update on department projects and 

activities. This includes Skaters Cabin and the Bob Korn Pool. 

6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM VISITORS  
a. Audience Comments regarding agenda items. 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2025-02- Approval of resolution of the Parks & Recreation 

Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending council adoption of 

the Cordova Trails Committee City of Cordova Comprehensive Trails Plan 

8. COMMISSION BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR 

9. PENDING AGENDA 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

Chair  

Henk Kruithof 

 

Vice Chair  

Erin Cole 

 

Commissioners 

Gabby Brown 

Kara Rodriguez 

Kelsey Hayden 

Jim Fritch 

Vacant 

 

Parks & Recreation  

Director 

Samantha Hagerthy-Schneider 

CITY OF CORDOVA 
   PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA 
 TUESDAY, JUNE 24TH 2025. 6PM 

 COMMUNITY ROOM A & B 
CORDOVA CENTER 

mailto:parksandrec@cityofcordova.net,


 

City of Cordova 

Parks & Recreation Commission 

May 27th, 2025 

Cordova Center  

Minutes 

1. Call TO Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by acting chair Kruithof 

2. Roll Call 

Present 5-     Commission Henk Kruithof- (Acting Chair) 

  Commission Kara Rodrigues 

  Commission Erin Cole 

  Commission Kelsey Hayden 

  Commission Gabby Brown  

Also present: P&R Director Samantha Hagerthy- Schneider 

  Recreation Clerk Taylor Shoemake  

3. Approval OF Minutes 

H/Kruithof K/Hayden to approve minutes of April 29th, 2025. 

Upon voice vote, the motion carried 5-0 

4. New Business  

a. Elect Chair for One-Year Term  

K/Hayden K/Rodriguez to elect H/Kruithof.  

H/Kruithof Acceptedl. 

Approved upon voice vote, 5-0 

b. Elect Vice Chair for One-Year Term 

H/Kruithof G/Brown to elect E/Cole.  

E/Cole Accepted.  

Approved upon voice vote, 5-0 

5. Communications from Visitors 

Cecilia Weise 400 Railroad RD. 

 Inquiring about updates and timelines for Skater’s Cabin.  

6. Reports 

a. Directors Report 

Director Hagerthy-Schneider spoke to the Director's report. Topics to include: 

• Skater’s Cabin updates.  



 

• Possibility to reallocate skate park funds. 

• Update on the Swimming pool. 

• Grant updates.  

• General department updates. 

7. Commission Business from The Floor 

No commission business from the floor. 

8. Adjournment 

K/Hayden K/Rodriguez to adjourn the meeting. 

Acting Chair Kruithof adjourned the meeting at 6:26 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Parks & Recreation 
Commission 

          Agenda Item #5a 
 
 
On Agenda: 6/24/2025  
 

 
ITEM TITLE: Director’s Report 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Samantha Hagerthy-Schneider 

__X__ INFORMATION  

_____  MOTION   

_____ RESOLUTION             
 
FISCAL NOTES: 
Expenditure Required: N/A 
Unencumbered Balance: N/A 
Funding Source: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That Director Hagerthy-Schneider’s reported by noted. 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
Director Samantha Hagerthy-Schneider will give a verbal report to the Commission on departmental updates which will 
include: 

 

• Skaters’ Cabin 

• Pool leak information 

• General Department Update 

 

 



Department updates

V I S I T S  A T  A  G L A N C E  5 / 1 - 6 / 1
B I D A R K I -
M E M B E R S  1 8 3 2  V I S I T S
A D M I S S I O N S  3 7 9  V I S I T S

N E W  S U M M E R
A C T I V I T Y  G U I D E
I S  D R O P P I N G  O N

J U L Y  1 S T !

🏅  M a y  P r o g r a m  H i g h l i g h t s  &  S t a t u s
B a y  t o  B a y  ( M a y  3 – 7 )
 –  5 9  r e g i s t e r e d ,  5 1  p a r t i c i p a t e d .
3 v 3  B a s k e t b a l l  ( a g e s  9 – 1 2 ;  e n d e d  M a y  7 )
 –  4 0  r e g i s t e r e d ;  a v e r a g e  a t t e n d a n c e  ~ 3 0 / s e s s i o n
o v e r  5  w e e k s .
3 v 3  B a s k e t b a l l  ( a g e s  1 2 – 1 7 ;  e n d e d  M a y  8 )
 –  1 7  r e g i s t e r e d ;  a v e r a g e  1 2 / s e s s i o n  a c r o s s  5  w e e k s .
B a d m i n t o n  C l i n i c s  ( M a y  1 4 – 2 2 )
 –  C a n c e l e d ;  s t i l l  h a d  4  d r o p - i n  p a r t i c i p a n t s .
A d u l t  S o f t b a l l  ( F r i d a y s ,  s t a r t i n g  M a y  1 6 )
 –  A v e r a g e d  9  a d u l t s / s e s s i o n  o v e r  f i r s t  3  w e e k s .
I n d o o r / O u t d o o r  F a m i l y  S o c c e r  ( F r i d a y s ,  s t a r t i n g
M a y  2 3 )
 –  A v e r a g e d  1 2  k i d s  +  a d u l t  g u a r d i a n s / s e s s i o n
t h r o u g h  2  w e e k s .
P o p ‐ U p  P l a y  ( M a y  2 2 )
 –  1 4  d r o p ‐ i n  p a r t i c i p a n t s .
F a m i l y  K i c k b a l l  T o u r n a m e n t  ( M a y  2 7 )
 –  C a n c e l e d  d u e  t o  l o w  r e g i s t r a t i o n .
M i n i  M o v e r s  ( T u e s / T h u r s / S a t )
 –  D r e w  6 0  n o n - m e m b e r  d r o p - i n s .
F u n d a y  F r i d a y s  ( M a y )
 –  A v e r a g e d  2 6  p a r t i c i p a n t s  a c r o s s  M a y ;  5 2  i n  t h e
l a s t  2  w e e k s .



F A C I L I T I E S
P o o l  P r o j e c t

L e a k  s o u r c e
W e ’ v e  i d e n t i f i e d  t h e  l i k e l y  c a u s e  o f  t h e  m a j o r  l e a k — a  f a i l i n g  g a s k e t  o n
t h e  h y d r o s t a t i c  r e l i e f  v a l v e .

A d d i t i o n a l  p o s s i b l e  c a u s e s
G r o u n d w a t e r  m a y  b e  e n t e r i n g  t h r o u g h  m i n o r  p i n h o l e s  i n  t h e  s h e l l ,  w h i c h
i s  n o t  u n c o m m o n  a n d  t y p i c a l l y  s e l f - c o r r e c t s  w h e n  i n t e r n a l  w a t e r  p r e s s u r e
p u s h e s  i t  o u t w a r d .

A l t e r n a t i v e l y ,  a  s m a l l  l e a k  i n  t h e  v i n y l  l i n e r — s u c h  a s  a  m i c r o s c o p i c
p i n h o l e — c o u l d  a l s o  a l l o w  w a t e r  i n t o  t h e  s h e l l  a r e a .
S h e l l  w a t e r .  T h e  s m a l l  a m o u n t  o f  w a t e r  o b s e r v e d  u n d e r  t h e  l i n e r  m a y
r e s u l t  f r o m  o n e  o f  t h e s e  i s s u e s — e i t h e r  g r o u n d w a t e r  i n g r e s s  v i a  s h e l l
p i n h o l e s  o r  a  l i n e r  l e a k .  P i n  h o l e s  i n  t h e  s h e l l  s o u n d  l i k e  t h e y  a r e  f a i r l y
c o m m o n  a n d  g e n e r a l l y  s t a b i l i z e  w h e n  t h e  p o o l  i s  r e f i l l e d .  I t  i s  l e s s  l i k e l y
t o  b e  t h e  l i n e r ,  b u t  w e  c a n ’ t  r u l e  i t  o u t  y e t .  

L i n e r  s t a i n i n g
W e ’ v e  n o t i c e d  s t a i n i n g  o n  t h e  n e w  l i n e r ,  m o s t  l i k e l y  d u e  t o  m i n e r a l s  a n d
m e t a l s  ( e . g . ,  i r o n ,  c o p p e r ,  m a n g a n e s e )  p r e s e n t  i n  t h e  f i l l  w a t e r — c o m m o n
i n  o l d e r  p l u m b i n g  s y s t e m s .  S t a i n s  o f t e n  r e s u l t  f r o m  t h e s e  m e t a l s  r e a c t i n g
w i t h  c h l o r i n e  a n d  d e p o s i t i n g  o n  s u r f a c e s  

S t a i n  m i t i g a t i o n  p l a n
W e ’ v e  p r e ‐ p u r c h a s e d  a n d  w i l l  i n s t a l l  a  c a r b o n  f i l t e r  a n d  p r e ‐ f i l t e r  ( a s
s u g g e s t e d  b y  o u r  e n g i n e e r s )  t o  t r e a t  i n c o m i n g  f i l l  w a t e r  a n d  r e d u c e
f u t u r e  s t a i n i n g .  T h e s e  s y s t e m s  w i l l  h e l p  r e m o v e  m e t a l s  b e f o r e  t h e y  e n t e r
t h e  p o o l ,  p r o t e c t i n g  t h e  l i n e r  l o n g - t e r m .

P l u m b i n g  i n t e g r i t y
W e  s u c c e s s f u l l y  h e l d  w a t e r  i n  t h e  p l u m b i n g  f r o m  t h e  d r a i n  a f t e r  t h e
s u m p — a  p r i o r  c o n c e r n — c o n f i r m i n g  n o  l e a k s  i n  t h a t  s e c t i o n .

N e x t  s t e p s
W e ’ v e  c o n t a c t e d  C h e s t e r  P o o l s ,  a n d  o u r  e n g i n e e r  i s  s o u r c i n g  t h e
o u t d a t e d  g a s k e t ,  w h i c h  m a y  r e q u i r e  c u s t o m  f a b r i c a t i o n .

O n c e  t h e  g a s k e t  i s  r e c e i v e d ,  w e ’ l l  r u n  a  c o n t r o l l e d  t e s t  b y  p a r t i a l l y
r e f i l l i n g  t h e  p o o l  t o  a s s e s s  g a s k e t  i n t e g r i t y  w i t h o u t  n e e d i n g  a  f u l l  r e f i l l .

W e  a r e  c o n s i d e r i n g  e n g a g i n g  R y n o s y s  t o  i n s p e c t  t h e  i s s u e .  T h e i r
s e r v i c e  e s t i m a t e  t o t a l s  $ 9 , 4 6 2 . 0 2 .  I f  t h e  i n s p e c t i o n  f a l l s  o u t s i d e  t h e i r
c o n t r a c t u a l  s c o p e ,  t h e  c i t y  w o u l d  b e  r e s p o n s i b l e  f o r  c o v e r i n g  t h i s  c o s t .



S k a t e r s  C a b i n  P r o j e c t  U p d a t e  
( a s  o f  J u n e  2 0 ,  2 0 2 5 )

F u n d s  R a i s e d :  $ 2 , 1 3 1  f r o m  3 2  i n d i v i d u a l  d o n o r s .

D e c o m m i s s i o n i n g  Q u o t e s :  W e ’ v e  r e c e i v e d  t w o  e s t i m a t e s  s o  f a r  a n d
a r e  a w a i t i n g  a  t h i r d .  W e  a n t i c i p a t e  t h a t  t h e  d e c o m m i s s i o n i n g  c o s t
w i l l  r e m a i n  b e l o w  t h e  $ 2 5 , 0 0 0  t h r e s h o l d ,  s o  w e  d i d  n o t  i s s u e  a
p u b l i c  R F P .

A u g u s t  G o a l :  O u r  a i m  i s  t o  r a i s e  s u f f i c i e n t  f u n d s  b y  A u g u s t  t o  b e g i n
d e c o m m i s s i o n i n g .

N e x t  S t e p s :  E n g i n e e r i n g  S t u d y :  A f t e r  t h e  d e c o m m i s s i o n i n g ,  t h e  n e x t
p r i o r i t y  w i l l  b e  r a i s i n g  f u n d s  t o  c o m m i s s i o n  e n g i n e e r i n g  s t u d i e s .

E n v i r o n m e n t a l  C o m p l i a n c e :  I ’ v e  r e a c h e d  o u t  t o  F i s h  &  G a m e  t o
c l a r i f y  r e q u i r e m e n t s  r e l a t e d  t o  s p a w n i n g  s e a s o n  c o m p l i a n c e  f o r
A u g u s t  w o r k .

F u n d r a i s i n g  O u t r e a c h :  D o n a t i o n  l e t t e r s  h a v e  b e e n  s e n t  t o  o v e r  1 0 0
b u s i n e s s e s  a n d  p r o m i n e n t  i n d i v i d u a l s  a c r o s s  A l a s k a .  I  p l a n  t o
p e r s o n a l l y  f o l l o w  u p  t o  d i s c u s s  m a t c h i n g  g i f t s  o r  m e e t i n g s .

G r a n t  O p p o r t u n i t i e s :  I  m e t  w i t h  t h e  R a s m u s s e n  F o u n d a t i o n
r e g a r d i n g  a v a i l a b l e  g r a n t s .  W e  a r e  e l i g i b l e  t o  r e a p p l y  i n  J a n u a r y  ( u p
t o  $ 3 0 , 0 0 0 ) ,  w h i c h  c o u l d  b e  d i r e c t e d  t o w a r d  t h e  c a b i n  p r o j e c t .  I n
p a s t  y e a r s ,  s u c h  g r a n t  f u n d s  h a v e  s u p p o r t e d  f i t n e s s  e q u i p m e n t
p u r c h a s e s  ( e . g . ,  t r e a d m i l l s ) .

C o s t  S u m m a r y  E s t i m a t e  
D e m o l i s h  E x i s t i n g  S t r u c t u r e  -  $ 8 , 6 5 6
N e w  C o n s t r u c t i o n  -  $ 1 3 3 , 2 7 0
G e n e r a l  C o n d i t i o n s ,  O v e r h e a d ,  a n d  P r o f i t  -  $ 6 3 , 8 6 7
C o n t i n g e n c i e s  
E s t i m a t o r ’ s  C o n t i n g e n c y  -  $ 6 1 , 7 3 8
U n i q u e  M a r k e t  R i s k  -  $ 1 3 , 3 7 7
E s c a l a t i o n  t o  S u m m e r  2 0 2 4  a t  7 . 9 1 %  p e r  A n n u m  ( 1 6  M o n t h s )  -  $ 2 9 , 6 3 6
A / E  D e s i g n  F e e  -  $ 3 7 , 2 6 5
A d d i t i o n a l  C o s t  t o  A c c o u n t  f o r :
I n f l a t i o n  
T r e e  R e m o v a l  
C i v i l  E n g i n e e r i n g  
T o t a l i n g  -  $ 1 0 0 , 0 0 0

T o t a l  E s t i m a t e d  C o s t  -  $ 4 4 7 , 8 0 9



PA R K S
O D I A K  C A M P E R  P A R K

W e  a r e  s t i l l  b o o k i n g  u p  a t  O d i a k  f o r  a  t o t a l  o f  $ 1 8 8 1 1 . 1 1  l a n d i n g  a t
1 0 3 . 5 %  c o m p a r e d  t o  l a s t  y e a r ' s  f i n a l  n u m b e r .  t e n t  s i t e s  a r e
p o p u l a r  a l o n g  w i t h  o u r  o p t i o n  t o  b u y  f i r e  s t a r t e r s  a n d  w o o d .    

F i e l d  o f  D r e a m s  ( L i t t l e  L e a g u e  F i e l d )
C u r r e n t  s t a t u s :  A c t i v e  y o u t h  b a s e b a l l  g a m e s  a r e  u n d e r w a y —
g r e a t  t o  s e e  t h e  f i e l d  i n  f r e q u e n t  u s e !

N e t t i e  H a n s o n  P a r k
F e n c e  r e p l a c e m e n t :  T h e  n e w  f e n c i n g  p r o j e c t  i s  o n g o i n g ,
b u i l d i n g  o f f  t h e  w o r k  s t a r t e d  l a s t  y e a r .  W e  a r e  i n  h o p e s  t o
c o m p l e t e  i t  s o o n  w e a t h e r  d e p e n d i n g .

  
R e s t r o o m  F a c i l i t i e s

M a i n t e n a n c e  r o u n d s :  R e g u l a r  c h e c k s  a r e  u n d e r w a y  a n d
r u n n i n g  s m o o t h l y .

T o t  L o t  ( P l a y g r o u n d )
S w i n g s  r e m o v e d :  T h e  s w i n g s  h a v e  b e e n  t a k e n  d o w n  f o r
r e p l a c e m e n t .  W e  a r e  a w a r e  t h a t  t h e r e  a r e  m a n y  d e f i c i e n c i e s  a t
t h e  p l a y g r o u n d  a n d  a r e  w o r k i n g  t o  c r e a t e  a  m a i n t e n a n c e
s c h e d u l e

M u l t i - P u r p o s e  S o c c e r  F i e l d
G e a r i n g  u p  f o r  s p o r t s :  S o c c e r  g a m e s  w i l l  b e g i n  s o o n .
P r e p a r a t i o n  t a s k s :  C o n f i r m  f i e l d  m a r k i n g s ,  g o a l s ,  n e t s ,  a n d
m a i n t e n a n c e  p l a n s  a r e  i n  p l a c e  t o  s u p p o r t  t h e  s e a s o n .

B r e a k w a t e r  T r a i l
V o l u n t e e r  e n g a g e m e n t :  M i c a h  a n d  I  w i t h  a  y o u t h  s e r v i c e  g r o u p
l e a d e r  w h o  v o l u n t e e r e d  t o  f i l l  h o l e s  a l o n g  t h e  b r e a k w a t e r  t r a i l .
T h i s  i s  s e t  t o  h a p p e n  i n  J u l y .  W e  w i l l  p r o v i d e  t o o l s ;  t h e  y o u t h
v o l u n t e e r s  w i l l  e x e c u t e  t h e  r e p a i r s  a n d  h e l p  b e a u t i f y  t h e  t r a i l .

H o l l i s  H e n d r i c k s  F i e l d  ( G r a s s y  F i e l d )
W e  h a v e  r e c e i v e d  i t e m s  t o  h e l p  a r e a s  o f  t h e  f i e l d  t h a t  n e e d
m o r e  f i l l  a n d  g r a s s .  T h e s e  p r o j e c t s  w i l l  s t a r t  s o o n .
W e  w i l l  b e  r e m o v i n g  w o o d  b a r r i e r  a r o u n d  t h e  a n c h o r  w i l l  b e
r e m o v e d  a n d  n e w  s t o n e  p a v e r s  w i l l  b e  i n s t a l l e d  t o  r e p l a c e  i t .  



Parks & Recreation 
Commission 

          Agenda Item #7a 
 
 
On Agenda: 4/29/2025  
 

 
ITEM TITLE: Resolution 2025-02 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Samantha Hagerthy-Schneider 

____ INFORMATION  

_____  MOTION   

_X____ RESOLUTION             
 
FISCAL NOTES: 
Expenditure Required: N/A 
Unencumbered Balance: N/A 
Funding Source: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Parks and Recreation Commission recommends that the City Council adopt the Cordova Trails Committee Trails Plan as a guiding 

document for future trail development, maintenance, and community recreation planning.  

 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
The Cordova Trails Committee Trails Plan outlines a clear vision for improving and expanding Cordova’s trail system. Developed 
through community engagement and in coordination with city goals, the plan supports enhanced outdoor recreation, connectivity, 
and quality of life for residents and visitors. Adoption of the plan will provide a strategic framework for trail-related decisions and 
investments. 
 

 





































































































































































ATTACHMENT 1 
 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION  

RESOLUTION 2025-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION OF 

THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA RECOMMENDING CITY COUNCIL 

ADOPTION OF THE CORDOVA TRAILS COMMITTEE CITY OF 

CORDOVA COMPREHENSIVE TRAILS PLAN. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Cordova Municipal Code 3.52.050, the Cordova Parks and 

Recreation Commission is an advisory commission to the Cordova City Council established to 

advise on matters pertaining to Parks and Recreation including: 

A. Making recommendations to the city council regarding policies, planning and implementation 

of plans having to do with the establishment, development, and maintenance of city parks; and 

B. Making recommendations regarding the establishment and operation of recreational programs 

and the development and maintenance of recreational facilities; and 

C. Making recommendations regarding the parks and recreation budget. 

D. Receiving, considering, and evaluating public input, opinions and recommendations regarding 

parks and recreation programs in the city, and advise the city council and planning commission 

of any findings; and 

E. Preparing a comprehensive parks and recreation plan for approval by the council every five 

years. 

WHEREAS, the Cordova Trails Committee developed a Trails Plan through a public 

process that outlines goals, strategies, and priorities for improving, maintaining, and expanding 

Cordova's trail system; and 

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Commission has reviewed the proposed Cordova 

Trails Committee Trails Plan and finds it consistent with the mission and goals of the Parks and 

Recreation Department, and beneficial to the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Parks and Recreation Commission 

of the City of Cordova, Alaska supports the adoption of the Cordova Trails Committee Trails 

Plan and recommends its approval by the City Council. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 24th DAY OF JUNE 2025. 

                                                                                                          ______________________________ 
        Commission Chair  
 
       Attest: 
        ______________________________ 
        Department Director  


